From: Heinzman, Tracy

To: Bullock, Patricia; Caplan, Robert W.; Tomczak, Kimberly; Bingham, Kimberly; Wilson, Saundi;
Irea@sipcamagro.com

Cc: Floyd, Tanya; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Henderson, Jessica; Shirley, Teresa

Subject: RE: CAFO Filing - Sipcam Agro USA, Inc. FIFRA-04-2020-0704(b)

Date: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 7:46:34 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Dear Ms. Bullock — | have received the signed and ratified CAFO. Thank you.

Tracy

. Tracy Heinzman
WI'EY Attorney at Law
theinzman@uwiley.law

Wiley Rein LLP « 1776 K Street NW « Washington, DC 20006
0: 202.719.7106 » m: 703.231.5447
Download V-Card | wiley.law | Bio | The WELL Blog

Note: The firm’s domain has changed to wiley.law. To update my contact information, please download my vCard

From: Bullock, Patricia <Bullock.Patricia@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 7:34 AM

To: Caplan, Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>; Tomczak, Kimberly
<Tomczak.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Bingham, Kimberly <Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Wilson, Saundi
<Wilson.Saundi@epa.gov>; Irea@sipcamagro.com; Heinzman, Tracy <THeinzman@wiley.law>

Cc: Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>;
Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; Shirley, Teresa <Shirley.Teresa@epa.gov>
Subject: CAFO Filing - Sipcam Agro USA, Inc. FIFRA-04-2020-0704(b)

Importance: High

Good Morning All,

Attached is the signed and ratified order for Sipcam Agro USA, Inc., signed and processed June 02,
2020.

Ms. Rea and Ms. Heinzman, | am requesting you email me confirming receipt of above
documents for my
file.

Thank you and have a wonderful evening.
Patricia Bullock

Regional Hearing Clerk
404-562-9511 — Phone
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attorney-client communication and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and
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